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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of MUR 1729

Congressman Donald E. Young
Alaskans for Don Young
Robert Bohnert, as treasurer

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on April 25,
1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take

the following actions in MUR 1729:

Accept the conciliation agreement
submitted with the General Counsel's
Report signed April 19, 1985, and
close the file.

Send the letters attached to the
General Ccunsel's Report signed
April 19, 1985.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McGarry and

Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter; Commissioner

McDonald did not cast a vote.

Attest:

Y- 4555 772«?/1“«‘- &) Eorsesng

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 4-22-85, 4:50
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: 4-23-85, 11:00
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In the Matter of
Congressman Donald E. Young MUR- 1,729, Pd: 50
WA L O U

Alaskans for Don Young and
Robert Bohnert, as treasurer

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

Background

Attached is a Conciliation Agreement which has been signed

by the treasurer of Alaskans for Don Young, Congressman Donald E.

Young's authorized political committee.

The attached agreement contains no changes from the
agreement approved by the Commission on March 8, 1985. We have
received a check for the $250.00 civil penalty.

Recommendation

Ik The General Counsel's Office recommends that the Commission
accept this agreement and close the file.

24 This Office recommends that the Commission send the attached
letters.

Charles N. Steele
General . Counsel

Dat A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Attachments
Conciliation Agreement
Photocopy of check for the civil penalty
Letters to respondents
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON D €. 20463

April 29, 1985

The Honorable Donald E. Young
United States House of Representatives -
Washington, D.C. 20515

RE: MUR 1729

Dear Congressman Young:

On April 25 , 1985, the Commission accepted the
conciliation agreement signed by Robert Bohnert, your committee's
treasurer, and a civil penalty in settlement of a violation of
2 U.S.C. § 441d(a), a provision of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended. Accordingly, the file has been closed
in this matter, and it will become a part of the public record
within thirty days. However, 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4) (B) prohibits
any information derived in connection with any conciliation
attempt from becoming public without the written consent of the
respondent and the Commission. Should you wish any such

information to become part of the public record, please advise us
in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

Gene unsel ;
/7 ‘\\‘ \/

. r0§éﬁ2é¢67?//
Associate General Counsel
/

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

April 29, 1985

Robert J. Bohnert
Alaskans for Don Young
P.O. Box 100298
Anchorage, Alaska 99510

RE: MUR 1729

Dear Mr. Bohnert:

Oon April 25 , 1985, the Commission accepted the
conciliation agreement signed by you and a civil penalty in
settlement of a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 441d(a), a provision of
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.
Accordingly, the file has been closed in this matter, and it will
become a part of the public record within thirty days. However,
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any information derived in
connection with any conciliation attempt from becoming public
without the written consent of the respondent and the Commission.
Should you wish any such information to become part of the public
record, please advise us in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the fineal
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
Geng%al

Associate @General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Alaskans for Don Young and
Robert Bohnert, as treasurer

)
)
Congressman Donald E. Young ) MUR 1729
)
)
)

Conciliation Agreement —

This matter was initiated by a signed, sworn and notorized

complaint by Thomas H. Dahl, a candidate for the United States
House of Representatives from Alaska. The Commission found
reason to believe that Congressman Donald E. Young and Alaskans
for Don Young and Robert Bohnert, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 441d(a) and 11 C.F.R. §§ 11l0.11(a) and an investigation was
conducted.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Alaskans for Don Young
and Robert Bohnert, as treasurer (hereinafter "Respondents"),
having participated in informal methods of conciliation, prior to
a finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as
follows:

T The Commission has jurisdiction over .the Respondents,
and the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement has
the effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

§ 437g(a) (4) (A) (1).

el Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

1RO Respondents enter voluntarily into this agreement with

the Commission.
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Iv. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:
i15% Donald E. Young is the United States Congressman from
Alaska. Congressman Young was reelected on November 6, 1984.
2. Respondent, "Alaskans for Don Young," is Congressman Young's
authorized political committee. Robert Bohnert is the
Committee's treasurer.
3. On April 14, 1984, a group of congressional representatives
including Congressman Young went to Juneau, Alaska. They were on
official government business inspecting the Coast Guard's Alaskan
operations and conducting field hearings.
4. While in Juneau on April 16, 1984, Congressman Young
attended a spaghetti dinner organized in his honor. The event
was publicized by a newspaper advertisement that listed the time,
place, and admission price. It did not state who authorized or
paid for the advertisement. The advertisement stated that it
was, "Sponsored by Juneau Alaskans for Congressman Don Young."
The principal campaign committee registered by Congressman Don
Young with the FEC is known as, "Alaskans for Don Young."™ There
are no other authorized committees.
e Respondents contend that approximately 100 people attended
the dinner. Adults were charged $6.00 and senior citizens and
children were charged $§:00. The proceeds were then mailed to

Alaskans for Don Young and, in turn, all expenses were paid by

that Committee. Those proceeds constitute contributions.
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6. 2 U.S.C. § 441d(a) and 11 C.F.R. 110.11(a) require that

whenever any person solicits a contribution through a newspaper,
such communication must state who paid for and authorized the
solicitation. The sponsorship statement, or "disclaimer",
included in the publication advertising the dinner does not meet
the Act's specific requirements.

V. The Respondents violated 2 U.S.C. 441d(a) of the
Federal Election Campaign Act, as amended, in that the
sponsorship statement included on the newspaper advertisement did
not state whether the advertisement was paid for or authorized by
Congressman Young's authorized political committee, "Alaskans for
Don Young." 1Instead, the advertisement stated that it was,
"Sponsored by Juneau Alaskans for Don Young."

VI. Respondents will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer
of the United States in the amount of Two Hundred and Fifty
Dollars ($250), pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (5) (A).

VII. Respondents agree that they shall not undertake any
activity which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. § 431, et seq.

VIII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint
under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)J(l) concerning the matters at issue
herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with this
agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement or any

requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil
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action for relief in the United States District Court for the
District of Columbia.

IX. This agreement shall become effective as of the date
that all parties hereto have executed same and the Commission has
approved the entire agreement.

X. Respondents shall have no more than thirty (30) days
from the date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and
implement the requirements contained in this agreement and to so
notify the Commission.

X This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire
agreement between the parties on the matters raised herein, and
no other statement, promise, or agreement, either written or
oral, made by either party or by agents of either party, that is
not contained in this written agreement, shall be valid.

FOR THE COMMISSION:

Charles N. Steele
General Couns;L

Associate General Counsel

FOR THE RESPONDENTS:

bob S oo S

Robert Boh égzd for

himself and treasurer

of Alaskans £or Don Ycung and
on behalf of the Committee's
agents.
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
In the Matter of
MUR 1729

Alaskans for Don Young and

)
)
Congressman Donald E. Young )
)

Robert Bohnert, as treasurer )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on March 8,
1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take
the following actions in MUR 1729:

1. Approve the proposed conciliation
agreement submitted with the
General Counsel's Report signed
March 6, 1985.

Approve and send the letters
attached to the General Counsel's
Report signed March 6, 1985.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald,

McGarry and Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter.

Attest:

3-g-p8 WVW

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary:
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis:




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
Congressman Donald E. Young MUR 1729
Alaskans for Don Young and

Robert Bohnert, as treasurer

Conciliation Agreement

This matter was initiated by a signed, sworn and notorized
complaint by Thomas H. Dahl, a candidate for the United States
House of Representatives from Alaska. The Commission found
reason to believe that Congressman Donald E. Young and Alaskans
for Don Young and Robert Bohnert, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 441d(a) and 11 C.F.R. §§ 110.11(a) and an investigation was
conducted.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Alaskans for Don Young
and Robert Bohnert, as treasurer (hereinafter "Respondents"),

having participated in informal methods of conciliation, prior to

a finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as

follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondents,
and the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement has
the effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

§ 437g(a) (4)(A)(1).

II. Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondents enter voluntarily into this agreement with

the Commission.
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Iv. The pertinent facts in this matter are as folléws:
ik Donald E. Young is the United States Congressman from
Alaska. Congressman Young was reelected on November 6, 1984.
2. Respondent, "Alaskans for Don Young," is Congressman Young's
authorized political committee. Robert Bohnert is the
Committee's treasurer.
35 On April 14, 1984, a group of congressional representatives
including Congressman Young went to Juneau, Alaska. They were on
official government business inspecting the Coast Guard's Alaskan
operations and conducting field hearings.
4. While in Juneau on April 16, 1984, Congressman Young
attended a spaghetti dinner organized in his honor. The event
was publicized by a newspaper advertisement that listed the time,
place, and admission price. It did not state who authorized or
paid for the advertisement. The advertisement stated that it
was, "Sponsored by Juneau Alaskans for Congressman Don Young."
The principal campaign committee registered by Congressman Don
Young with the FEC is known as, "Alaskans for bon Young."™ There
are no other authorized committees.
50 Respondents contend that approximately 100 people attended
the dinner. Adults were_charged $6.00 and senior citizens and
children were charged $3.00. The proceeds were then mailed to
Alaskans for Don Young and, in turn, all expenses were paid by

that Committee. Those proceeds constitute contributions.
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6. 2 U.S.C. § 441d(a) and 11 C.F.R. 110.11(a) require that
whenever any person solicits a contribution through a newspaper,
such communication must state who paid for and authorized the
solicitation. The sponsorship statement, or "disclaimer",
included in the publication advertising the dinner does not meet
the Act's specific requirements.

V. The Respondents violated 2 U.S.C. 441d(a) of the
Federal Election Campaign Act, as amended, in that the
sponsorship statement included on the newspaper advertisement did
not state whether the advertisement was paid for or authorized by
congressman Young's authorized political committee, "Alaskans for
Don Young." 1Instead, the advertisement stated that it was,
"Sponsored by Juneau Alaskans for Don Young."

VI. Respondents will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer
of the United States in the amount of Two Hundred and Fifty
Dollars ($250), pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (5) (A).

VII. Respondents agree that they shall not undertake any
activity which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. § 431, et seq.

VIII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint

under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at issue

herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with this
agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement or any

requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil
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action for relief in the United States District Court foi the
District of Columbia.

IX. This agreement shall become effective as of the date
that all parties hereto have executed same and the Commission has
approved the entire agreement.

X. Respondents shall have no more than thirty (30) days
from the date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and
implement the requirements contained in this agreement and to so
notify the Commission.

XI. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire
agreement between the parties on the matters raised herein, and
no other statement, promise, or agreement, either written or
oral, made by either party or by agents of either party, that is
not contained in this written agreement, shall be valid.

FOR THE COMMISSION:

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY:

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

FOR THE RESPONDENTS:

Robert Bohnert, for

himself and as treasurer

of Alaskans for Don Young and
on behalf of the Committee's
agents.




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
In the Matter of

Congressman Donald E. Young MUR 1729

Alaskans for Don Young and
Robert Bohnert, as treasurer

Conciliation Agreement

This matter was initiated by a signed, sworn and notorized
complaint by Thomas H. Dahl, a candidate for the United States
House of Representatives from Alaska. The Commission found
reason to believe that Congressman Donald E. Young and Alaskans
for Don Young and Robert Bohnert, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 441d(a) and 11 C.F.R. §§ 110.11(a) and an investigation was
conducted.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Alaskans for Don Young
and Robert Bohnert, as treasurer (hereinafter "Respondents"),
having participated in informal methods of conciliation, prior to
a finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as

follows:

T8e The Commission has jurisdiction over .the Respondents,

and the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement has
the effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2 U.S.C.
§ 437g(a) (4) (A)(1).

II. Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

TII Respondents enter voluntarily into this agreement with

the Commission.
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Iv. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:
; A8 Donald E. Young is the United States Congressman from
Alaska. Congressman Young was reelected on November 6, 1984.
2. Respondent, "Alaskans for Don Young," is Congressman Young's
authorized political committee. Robert Bohnert is the
Committee's treasurer.
3. On April 14, 1984, a group of congressional representatives
including Congressman Young went to Juneau, Alaska. They were on
official government business inspecting the Coast Guard's Alaskan
operations and conducting field hearings.
4. While in Juneau on April 16, 1984, Congressman Young
attended a spaghetti dinner organized in his honor. The event
was publicized by a newspaper advertisement that listed the time,
place, and admission price. It did not state who authorized or
paid for the advertisement. The advertisement stated that it
was, "Sponsored by Juneau Alaskans for Congressman Don Young."
The principal campaign committee registered by Congressman Don
Young with the FEC is known as, "Alaskans for Don Young." There
are no other authorized committees.
e Respondents contend that approximately 100 people attended

the dinner. Adults were charged $6.00 and senior citizens and

children were charged $3.00. The proceeds were then mailed to

Alaskans for Don Young and, in turn, all expenses were paid by

that Committee. Those proceeds constitute contributions.
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6. 2 U.S.C. § 441d(a) and 11 C.F.R. 110.11(a) require fhat

whenever any person solicits a contribution through a newspaper,
such communication must state who paid for and authorized the

or *disclaimer”,
included in the publication advertising the dinner does not meet
the Act's specific reguirements.

V. The Respondents violated 2 U.S.C. 441d(a) of the
Federal Election Campaign Act, as amended, in that the
sponsorship statement included on the newspaper advertisement did
not state whether the advertisement was paid for or authorized by
Congressman Young's authorized political committee, "Alaskans for
Don Young." 1Instead, the advertisement stated that it was,
"Sponsored by Juneau Alaskans for Don Young."

VI. Respondents will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer
of the United States in the amount of Two Hundred and Fifty
Dollars ($250), pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (5)(a).

VL7 Respondents agree that they shall not undertake any
activity which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. § 431, et seq.

VIII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint
under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)sll) concerning the matters at issue
herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with this
agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement or any

requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil
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action for relief in the United States District Court for the
District of Columbia.

EXS This agreement shall become effective as of the date
that all parties hereto have executed same and the Commission has
approved the entire agreement.

X. Respondents shall have no more than thirty (30) days
from the date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and
implement the requirements contained in this agreement and to so
notify the Commission.

XI. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire

agreement between the parties on the matters raised herein, and

no other statement, promise, or agreement, either written or
oral, made by either party or by agents of either party, that is
not contained in this written agreement, shall be valid.

FOR THE COMMISSION:

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY:

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

FOR THE RESPONDENTS:

Robert Bohnert, for

himself and as treasurer

of Alaskans for Don Young and
on behalf of the Committee's
agents.




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Congressman Donald E. Young
Alaskans for Don Young and
Robert Bohnert, as treasurer

)
)
)
)
)

MUR 1729

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, recording secretary for the

Federal Election Commission executive session of January 15,

1985, do hereby certify that the Commission decided by a

vote of 6-0 to take the following actions in MUR 1729:

18 Enter into conciliation with Congressman
Donald E. Young and Alaskans for Don Young
as treasurer.

and Robert Bohnert,

Approve the proposed conciliation agreement
attached to the General Counsel's report
dated January 3, 1985.

Take no further action against Congressman
Donald E. Young and Alaskans for Don Young
and Robert Bohnert, as treasurer, with regard
to the Commission's reason to believe finding
that 11 C.F.R. § 106.3(b) was violated.

4. Approve the letters attached to the General
Counsel's report dated January 3, 1985.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald,

McGarry, and Reiche voted affirmatively for the decision.

/- /& -85

Date

Attest:

Marjorie W. Emmons

Secretary of the Commission
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTOM, D.C. 20463

January 23, 1985

Robert Bohnert, Treasurer
Alaskans for Don Young
P.0O. Box 100298
Anchorage, Alaska 99510

MUR 1729

Congressman Donald E. Young
Alaskans for Don Young

and Robert Bohnert, as
Treasurer

Dear Mr. Bohnert:-

On September 5, 1984, the Commission found reason to believe
that Congressman Donald E. Young and Alaskans for Don Young and
you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. 441d(a) and 11 C.F.R.

§ 110.11(a) and 106.3(b). At Congressman Young's request, the
Commission determined on January 15, 1985, to enter into _
negotiations directed towards reaching a conciliation agreement
in settlement of this matter prior to a finding of probable cause
to believe. .

Enclosed is a conciliation agreement that the Commission has
approved in settlement of this matter. 1If you agree with the
provisions of the enclosed agreement, please sign and return it,
along with the civil penalty, to the Commission. In light of the
fact that conciliation negotiations, prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe, are limited to a maximum of 30 days,
you should respond to this notification as soon as possible. 1If
you have any questions or suggestions for changes in the
agreement, or if you wish to arrange a meeting in connection with
a mutually satisfactory conciliation agreement, please contact
Matthew Gerson, the staff person assigned to this matter, at
(202) 523-4143.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

Associate Gener4Aal Counsel

Enclosures




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

January 23, 1985

The Honorable Donald E.

United States House of
Representatives

washington, D.C. 20515

MUR 1729
Congressman Donald E. Young
Alaskans for Don Young
and Robert Bohnert, as
treasurer

Dear Congressman Young:

On September 5, 1984, the Commission found reason to believe
that you and Alaskans for Don Young and Robert Bohnert, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. 441d(a) and 11 C.F.R. §§ 110.11(a)
and 106.3(b). At your request, the Commission determined on
January 15, 1985, to enter into negotiations directed towards
reaching a conciliation agreement in settlement of this matter
prior to a finding of probable cause to believe,.

Enclosed is a conciliation agreement that the Commission has
approved in settlement of this matter. 1If you agree with the
provisions of the enclosed agreement, please sign and return it,
along with the civil penalty, to the Commission. 1In light of the
fact that conciliation negotiations, prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe, are limited to a maximum of 30 days,
you should respond to this notification as soon as possible. 1If
you have any questions or suggestions for changes in the
agreement, or if you wish to arrange a meeting in connection with
a mutually satisfactory conciliation agreement, please contact
Matthew Gerson, the staff person assigned to this matter, at
(202) 523-4143. '

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
Genera dupse

Q
enneth A. Grgs

Associate Gepleral Counsel

Enclosures




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSIGN - .-

GE | St

In the Matter of ) LMz
Congressman Donald E. Young ) MUR 1729
Alaskans for Don Young and )

Robert Bohnert, as treasurer )

.lajn'v 3 P,"?: 04

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT
BACKGROUND

On September 5, 1984, the Commission found reason to believe
that Congressman Donald E. Young and Alaskans for Don Young and
Robert Bohnert, as treasurer: (1) violated 11 C.F.R. § 106.3(b)
by failing to report as an expenditure the cost of a government
conveyance for campaign-related travel; and (2) violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 441d(a) and 11 C.F.R. § 110.11(a) by failing to include an
adequate disclaimer on an advertisement. On September 7, the
Commission issued questions to Congressman Young and the
authorized political committee. Congressman Young responded for
both parties on September 17, 1984. On September 26, 1984,
Congressman Young submitted a letter requesting pre-probable
cause to believe conciliation.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

On April 14, 1984, a group of Congressional representatives
including Congressman Young went to Juneau, Alaska on a U.S.
Coast Guard airplane. They were on official government business
inspecting the Coast Guard's Alaskan operations and conducting
field hearings. The Coast Guard provided air transportation for
five official trips within Alaska as well as the return trip to

Washington.
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While in Juneau on April 16, 1984, Congressman Young
attended a spaghetti dinner organized in his honor. The
well-attended event was publicized by a newspaper advertisement
that listed the time, place, and admission price. See Attachment
1. It 4id not state who authorized or paid for the
advertisement. 1Instead, the advertisement stated that it was,
*"Sponsored by Juneau Alaskans for Congressman Don Young." There
is no committee registered with the Commission as "Juneau
Alaskans for Congressman Don Young." The only authorized
committee that Congressman Young has registered with the FEC is
"Alaskans for Don Young". The General Counsel's investigation
has revealed that the sponsorship statement was inadequate.

Government Convevance

The regulations require that a candidate who uses a
government conveyance for campaign travel must report the cost of
the travel as an expenditure. 11 C.F.R. § 106.3(b). While the
majority of Congressman Young's five city tour through Alaska was
official government business, a candidate who makes
campaign-related and non-campaign-related stops must report the
expenditures allocable for campaign purposes. Where a candidate
conducts any camgpiaign-related activity during a stop, the entire
stop is campaign-related and, thus, reportable. 11 C.F.R. §
106.3(b) (2) and (3).

The central question is whether the dinner was campaign-

related. The regulations state that, "[c]ampaign-related




activity shall not include any incidental contacts." The FEC's
Explanation and Justification provides one illustration of
conduct that would render an appearance campaign-related. It
states:

If a candidate makes a non-political speech for a

civic association lunchecon, and on the way out

chats with a few attendees about his upcoming

campaign, that conversation would not convert the

appearance into a campaign-related event.

However, if during the course of the speech the

candidate asks for support, that would convert an

otherwise non-campaign event into one which is

campaign-related and would require that travel

costs be allocated and reported as expenditures.

The Office of the General Counsel is of the opinion that whether
an event is "campaign-related®™ depends upon the setting in which
the remarks are made, the timing of the event at which the
remarks are made, the reaction that the remarks evoke, as well as
the remark's themselves. 1If during an elected official's remarks
he expressly advocated his reelection or solicited contributions,
that would be compelling evidence that the event was campaign-
related.

It does not appear that Congressman Young expressly
advocated his reelection in the advertisement or at the dinner.
The advertisement merely promoted a spaghetti dinner which was
held four months before the primary in which the Congressman was
unopposed. However, the dinner was campaign-related because the
proceeds from the dinner were mailed to the Congressman's
Committee and all expenses were, in turn, paid by that Committee.
As a general matter, a person who transmits money to a political

committee or candidate - any portion of which is thereafter

available at the committee or candidate's discretion




for the purpose of influencing a federal election - has made a
contribution in the full amount of the funds so transmitted. The
fact that the contributor obtains an item of intrinsic value does
" not remove the transaction from the contribution definition.

2 U.S.C. § 431(8). AO 1979-76. See also MUR 1095.

Since it appears that the dinner was campaign-related, it
follows that the Congressman should have reported the travel
costs. The regulations state that Congressman Young should have
reported the cost of a flight aboard an aircraft comparable to
that used by the Coast Guard to convey the representatives from
Washington to Juneau to Washington. 11 C.F.R. § 106.2(b) (2).
However, 11 C.F.R. § 106.3(d) provides an exception which we
consider controlling:

Costs incurred by a candidate for the... House of

Representatives for travel between Washington,

D.C. and the State or district in which he or she

is a candidate need not be reported herein unless

the costs ar« paid by a candidate's authorized

committee or by any other political committee.l
Since this trip was not paid for by the candidate's authorized
committee or any other political committee, it dces not appear
that Congressman Young had to report the cost of the flight from

Washington to Juneau. Accordingly, it is the Office of the

General Counsel's opinion that the Commission take no further

L/ Young's use of the airplane did not constitute a
contribution since a contribution is a gift of "anything of value
made by any person or a payment by any person." (emphasis added).
2 U.S.C. § 431(8)(A). According to 431(11), "Person does not
include the Federal Government or any authority of the Federal
Government."
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action against the Respondents with regard to the 11 C.F.R.

106.3 (b) reason to believe finding.

The Advertisement's Disclaimer Statement

As discussed above, the admission price to attend the
spaghetti dinner is a contribution because the Committee received
funds that became available for political purposes. AO 1979-76.
Whenever any person solicits any contribution through any
newspaper, such communication must state who paid for and
authorized the solicitation. The disclaimer included in the
publication advertising the dinner does not meet the specific
requirements of 2 U.S.C. § 441d(a) and 11 C.F.R. § 110.11l(a).

Congressman Young observed that his liason to the Committee
as well as the Committee's treasurer instructed the local
volunteers to include the proper disclaimer. However, "due
largely to the (local volunteer's) inexperience and unfamiliarity
with FEC regulations, the Juneau area volunteers forgot or
misunderstood the importance of the precise language of the
disclaimer." See Attachment 2. The Congressman adds, "they also
wished to be recognized for their individual area effort vis a
vis other volunteer groups in other towns and cities throughout
Alaska, hence the "Juneau" Alaskans for Don Young." While these
may be mitigating factors, it is the Office of the General
Counsel's opinion that there is a violation of 2 U.S.C.

§ 441d(a).
Attached for the Commission's approval is a conciliation

agreement. This Office recommends that it be sent to Congressman




Donald E. Young and his authorized political committee. ¢

—emremmm— I ——

RECOMMENDATIONS

Enter into conciliation with Congressman Donald E. Young and
Alaskans for Don Young and Robert Bohnert, as treasurer.

Approve the attached proposed conciliation agreement.

Take no further action against Congressman Donald E. Young
and Alaskans for Don Young and Robert Bohnert, as treasurer,
with regard to the Commission's reason to believe finding
that 11 C.F.R. 106.3(b) was violated.

Approve the attached letters.

Associate General Counsel

Attachments
1. A photocopy of the newspaper advertisement announcing
the Spaghetti Dinner
2, Letter from Congressman Young to Chairman Elliott
3. Proposed Conciliation Agreement
4., Letters to the respondents
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FOR CONGRESSMAN
DON YOUNG

ANB HALL
320 WEST WILLOUGHBY AVE.
MONDAY, APRIL 16, 1984

5:00-7:00 PM

ADULTS: $6.00
CHILDREN 10 & UNDER $3.00
SENIOR CITIZENS: $3.00
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later. But since the Senate
measure is being folded into a
larger omnibus deficit-
reduction package, it is unclear
how and when such a com-
promise will be reached.
Drafting a compromise is
weeks away because the House
and Senate also want to settle
on significant reductions in
federal spending that, with the
tax increases, would cut record
budget deficits by up to $150
billion to $200 billion over the
next three years. During that

- same period, the deficits are
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. We wish to thank the people/
- merchants of Juneau for thei
assistance and response to o
annual Boat Show held i
March. The monies nett
from this activity will go t
wards the club’s many civ
projects which benefit t
people of Juneau.

We would like to congratula
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Major provisions of the
Senate bill that affect in-
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® An extension through 1987
of the 3 percent excise tax on
local and long dnstance
telephone service, -

* Raising the liquor tax of
$10.50 per proof gallon to
$12.50. Beer and wine would
not be affected.

¢ Ending in 1988 the pracnc
by which a taxpayer could
avoid taxation on up to 3430 o
interest earned each year.
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IKENAL ALASKA * 99611
Box 177
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Septemper 17,1984

Ms,. Lee Ann Elliot, Chairman
Federal Elections Commission
Wasington, D.C. 20463

Dear Ms. Elliot:

Following are answers to the questions you posed
me in your September 7, 1984 letter. The questions
concerned a spaghetti dinner held for me in Juneau
Alaska on April 16, 1984.

1. Alaskans for Don Young. Specifically, my area
campaign coordinator, Jill Thompson assisted by
several other Juneau area volunteers.

2. To hold an inexpensive dinner event which would
allow the maximum number of citizens to participate
while covering all associated costs. The dinner was
designed to attract anyone who had $6.00 or only $3.00
if they were a senior citizen or under 12 years old.
The event was well attended, we even ran out of food.

3. Alaskans for Don Young. Proceeds were mailed to
Alaskans for Don Young's Anchorage P.O. Box and all
expenses were paid by that committee.
4, a., I made a short introductory speech addressing
recent events in Congress. Then I opened the dinner up
for questions and answers. I do not recall any
discussion of the campaign.

b. no

c. nho

5. Alaskans for Don Young. Specifically, volunteer Jim
Knapp of Juneau Alaska.

6. Alaskans for Don Young

7. My Executive assistant, Curtis J. Zane, upon the
completion of his official duties, is designated




by me as liaison between myself and Alakans for Don
young. Mr. Zane authorized the placement of an
advertisement, but had no opportunity to review it
before it was placed.

8. yes.

9. Alaskans for Don Young's Treasurer is Jack Bohnert.
Both Mr. Bohnert and Mr. Zane recall giving the proper
disclaimer information to the Committee's Juneau area
volunteers. Due largely to their inexperience and
unfamiliarity with FEC regulations, the Juneau area
volunteers forgot or misunderstood the importance of the
precise language of the disclaimer. They also wished to
be recognized for their individual area effort vis a vis
other volunteer groups in other towns and cities
throughout Alaska, hence the "Juneau" Alaskans for Don
young. My Juneau area group is now fully aware of the
proper disclaimer,

I hope this information satisfies your needs. 1If

you have any further questions, or if you need
additional material, please contact me.

Sipcerely,

DON YOU
Congressman forfAll Algska




QUESTIONS TO DONALD E. YOUNG

Identify the person(s) and/or organization(s) who organized
the spaghetti dinner which took place on April 16, 1984.

See Attached
What was the purpose of the dinner?

See Attached
Who received proceeds from the dinner?

See Attached

At any time during the dinner did you:

See Attached
a. Spea ;%out the campaign?

b. Se%é?t%igh%%pport?

See Attached . ;
6 Requeé% contributions?

See Attached . )
If the answer to any of the above is "yes", specify what was

said and to whom you said it.

Who placed the newspaper advertisement for the spaghetti
dinner?

See Attached

Who paid for the newspaper advertisement?
See Attached

Who authorized the newspaper advertisement?
See Attached

Is "Juneau Alaskans for Congressman Don Young" another name
for your principal campaign committee, Alaskans for Don
Young?

See Attached

If the answer to question number 8 is "yes", why did the
newspaper advertisement fail to state the proper name of the
committee?

See Attached

If the answer to question number 8 is "no", have you
authorized Juneau Alaskans for Congressman Don Young to
receive contributions or make expenditures on your behalf?

N/A
If the answer to guestion number 10.a. is "yes", why hasn't

the committee registered with the Federal Election
Commission?

N/A
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Questions to Donald E. Young
Page 2

I1f the answer tc question number 10.a. is "no", how much
money has the committee raised, and how much money has the
committee spent?

N/A
If the answer to question number 8 is "no", provide the

names and addresses of the persons responsible for the
formation and management of the committee.

N/A




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON, D C 20463

October 3, 1984

Curtis J. Zane

U.S. House of Representatives
2331 Rayburn Office Building
washington, D.C. 20515

RE: MUR 1729

Dear Mr. Zane:

This will confirm the telephone conversations held between
you and Matt Gerson of this Office on September 19, 21, and 25,
1984. The Commission has found reason to believe that Congressman
Donald E. Young and the Committee, Alaskans for Don Young, and
Robert Bonhert, as treasurer, violated the Federal Election
Campaign act by failing to report as an expenditure the cost of a
government conveyance for campaign related travel and failing to
include an adequate advertisement disclaimer. 2 U.S.C. § 441d(a)
and 11 C.F.R. § 110.11(a) and § 106.3(b).

The conversations addressed Congressman Young's comments at
an April 16, 1984 spaghetti dinner held in Juneau. You were asked
to provide this Office with more written information about the
Congressman's remarks to the audience, i.e., press accounts and
participants' recollections.

Please call Matt Gerson at (202) 523-4143 if you have any
qguestions.

Sincerely,

ssociate Genera




' DON YOUNG
CONGRESSMAN POR ALL ALASKA

WASHINGTON OFFICE

1 Ravoems Bousore Congress of the Enited States Pl -k

INTERIOR AND INSULAR j 97/48-0210
AFFAIRS

Washington, B.C. 20518 1 FEmw. duwoms

MERCHANT MARINE AND ; £.0. Box 120
FISHERIES JUNEAN, ALASKA 90802

September 26, 1984 B, W

Box 77
KoDIAK, ALASKA 90615

Mr. Matt Gerson, Esq. 300 FEDERAL BUNLDING

Office of the General Counsel Rmesiui, auacks 2502

Federal Election Commission

1325 K St., N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Mr. Gerson:
Upon consultation with my executive assistant, Mr. C.J.

Zane, I am aware that my campaign committee may have committed
a technical violation of the Federal Election Commission Act.

I feel it would be best to enter into the conciliation
process with the staff of the Office of General Counsel as
soon as is convenient. Naturally I am anxious to clear this
matter up. Please contact Mr. Zane regarding any preliminary
meetings needed for the conciliation process.

Congressman f Al aska




Alaskans

Rfor, S
Don Young September 17, ?’;SQFF

Box 100298
Anchorage, Alaska 99510

Ms. Lee Ann Elliot, Chairman
Federal Elections Commission !
Washington, D.C. 20463 ,hO«/7Z(,
' 7
Dear Ms. Elliot:

I am in receipt of your letter dated September 7, 1984, with___
questions concerning a fundraiser held in Juneau on April 16ny
1984. It is my understanding that these questions have been
answered directly by Congressman Young on September 17, 1984.

If there are any further questions please do not hesitate to

s

contact me.

Slncerely,

Robert J. Bohnert
Treasurer
Alaskans for Don Young

Paid for by Alaskans for Don Young. P.O. Box 100298, Anchorage. Alaska. 99510. Robert |. Bohnert, Treasurer.




DON YOUNG ‘ ?' CEi vumﬂ Ghries

COMGRESSMAN FOR ALL ALASKA FEDERAL BUILDING AND
&uunuwu
WASHINGTON OFFICE

e Congress of the Tnited States 54 SEETTEST,
COMMITTEES: Mouse of Vepresentatives 80% 18, 101 127w Avewie

UAERORAND [NADIAR Washington, B.C. 20518
MERCHANT MARINE AND
FISHERIES

September 26, 1984

Mr. Matt Gerson, Esqg.

Office of the General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K St., N.W.

wWashington, D.C. 20463

Dear Mr. Gerson:

Per our recent telephone conversation, I am enclosing
copies of the only articles from Juneau's one newspaper, the
JUNEAU EMPIRE, that our Washington and Juneau staffs could
find written on and around the dates of Congessman Don Young's
April 16, 1984 visit to Juneau., As you can see there is no
mention of any “political® event given by or for Congressman
Young. The lack of press coverage indicates to me at least
that the spaghetti dinner was not a major political event,
since such events usually do receive coverage.

Since there is no press record that sheds conclusive
light on what was said by Congressman Young and others
attending the spaghetti dinner, I have held several
conversations with individuals who were there.I spoke with
Mr. Joe S, Smith, P.0O. Box 2460, Juneau, Alaska, 99803; Ms.
Jill Thompson, 800, F. St., Juneau, Alaska, 99801; Mr., Bill
Hudson 3379 Meander Way, Juneau, Alaska, 99801; and Mr. Ted
vadman, P,O. Box 410, Juneau, Alaska, 99802, All the above
individuals have agreed to put their recollections in writting
if necessary, and all said that Congressman Young made no

“political pitch," i.e., he did not speak about the campaign
at the spaghetti dinner nor did he ask for support or
contributions. All four recall that Mr. Young gave a brief --
opening speech in which he recapped recent events in the ﬁg
Congress, then took questions from the audience. The
questions dealt with the Coast Guard hearings, Orca Whales k@;’
other topics of interest., Not one of the above could recall
anyone asking Mr, Young anything about the upcoming campaignms

o

I hope this clears up your additonal gquestions. If not’,

please contact me, R o

Exec., Asst,

Enclosures: 2 articles,
Juneau Empire
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Seek facts, not hysteria,
about orca plan — Young

By KIRK McALLISTER
The Juneau Empire

Rep. Don Young, R-Alsska, today said
the state's decislon whether to allow Sea
World to capture Alaska killer whales
should be based on “facts, not hysterla."

Young, who supports the 56z World &:-
fort, sald irf an Empire Interview this mar-
ning that very little is known about
Alaska's arcas, and the rescarch (o be con-

ducted In conjunction with the capture of

. two whales a year for the next flve years is
badly needed.. i

e b ey

" "People are basing their declsion on
°motion, not factd,” Young said.

*If the tacts are laid out then an In-
telligent decision can be made — there's

- been too much hysteria on this."

Young sald there is a great deal-of sup-
port in Alaska's aclentific community tar:

* the Sea World research since no other

funding is avallable tostudy orcas.
While he originally requested hearings
by the National Marine Fisherles Service
on the Sea World permill to'be in Alaska,
Contioued on Page 16

Young...
_ Contipued from Pagel .

Young said the state Department of Flsh
and Game will still be involved In the
process. ; -

On his
Young sald he didn't want to get into a
negative mode with hls challengers until
the Demogratic candidate is declded In the
A%ust primary, ’

hoever his opponent Is in the election,
Young said he will run on his experience,
stressing the impartance of his senority
on congréssional committews inportant to

Ing re.election campaign,

Alatka, : ,
Young 1s the senlor member of the

" House Interior and Insular Affairs Com-

mittee, which oversees park land, mining

senlor member of (he Morchant Marine
and Fisheries Committee, which handles
the Cosst Guard, fisheries and marine
transportation and trade,

Young's stop is part of 17,000mlle trip
from Washington, D.C., through Alaska
and back — one of {wo he'll be making this

| b

‘and water iasues, He could alss be the.

month. Young has been criticized by his

Democratic opponents for doing 90 much

‘tluvcllnl and missing votes on the House
oor. : :

The six-term congressman defended hig
travel, saying it 1s vital for him to keep in
contact with stateresldents. - -

“1f T miss » vote, it's decause I'm in
Alaska,” sald Yaung. “If any of my oppo-
nents think they can represent this atate
and spend all thelr time in Washington
Lhey are sadly mistaken,"




told
Coast Guard may bpve &
facility in “Unalasks, Dulch
Harbor or Cald Bay” sometime
next year. '

“We cannot sarvice this area
now .. from Kodiak Iland,”
he sald: “We've got to get
sotmebody out in this very sc
tive area.”

The cost has not been s
timated, be said, but “it's going

10 be a considerable amovat of
monay.” .

Young has been traveling I8
Alaska with menmbers the
Const Guard su o
the - Merehant and
Fisheties Committes. The trip,

g
B
25
. g{. ;
A

i
1,

RR

g
4
N
-4 sf

“Absolutely, this bs where
they should be,” be sald. “But
when you look at the figutws,

" It's going to bp difficult to-get

that division into Alaska. The
cost per unit is quite high.”
He sald it hag been estimated

WG Crslly sultiame ©

expanded  OF
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Septemper 17,1984

Ms. Lee Ann Elliot, Chairman
Federal Elections Commission
wWasington, D.C. 20463

Dear Ms, Elliot:

Following are answers to the questions you posed
me in your September 7, 1984 letter. The questions
concerned a spaghetti dinner held for me in Juneau
Alaska on April 16, 1984.

-

1
o

1. Alaskans for Don Young. Specifically, my area
campaign coordinator, Jill Thompson assisted by
several other Juneau area volunteers,

~t

ba 81438 P

2. To hold an inexpensive dinner event which would
allow the maximum number of citizens to participate
while covering all associated costs. The dinner was
designed to attract anyone who had $6.00 or only $3.00
if they were a senior citizen or under 12 years old.
The event was well attended, we even ran out of food.

20

3. Alaskans for Don Young., Proceeds were mailed to
Alaskans for Don Young's Anchorage P,.O0. Box and all
expenses were paid by that committee.

4, a. I made a short introductory speech addressing
recent events in Congress, Then I opened the dinner up
for questions and answers., I do not recall any
discussion of the campaign.

b. no

C, no

5. Alaskans for Don Young. Specifically, volunteer Jim
Knapp of Juneau Alaska.

6. Alaskans for Don Young

7. My Executive assistant, Curtis J. Zane, upon the
completion of his official duties, is designated




by me as liaison between myself and Alakans for Don
Young. Mr. Zane authorized the placement of an
advertisement, but had no opportunity to review it
before it was placed.

8. yes.

9. Alaskans for Don Young's Treasurer is Jack Bohnert.
Both Mr. Bohnert and Mr. Zane recall giving the proper
disclaimer information to the Committee's Juneau area
volunteers, Due largely to their inexperience and
unfamiliarity with FEC regulations, the Juneau area
volunteers forgot or misunderstood the importance of the
precise language of the disclaimer. They also wished to
be recognized for their individual area effort vis a vis
other volunteer groups in other towns and cities
throughout Alaska, hence the “Juneau" Alaskans for Don
Young. My Juneau area group is now fully aware of the
proper disclaimer,

I hope this information satisfies your needs. 1If
you have any further questions, or if you need
additional material, please contact me,

Sipcerely,

DON YOU
Congressman forjJAll Algska




QUESTIONS TO DONALD E. YOUNG

Identify the person(s) and/or organization(s) who organized
the spaghetti dinner which took place on April 16, 1984.

See Attached

What was the purpose of the dinner?
See Attached

Who received proceeds from the dinner?

See Attached
At any time during the dinner did you:

S d
e?;pea c%%ut the campaign?

Sei.it%or support?

See Atta%
Cle Reques

?F Attached ~ :
e answer to any of the above is "yes", specify what was

sa1d and to whom you said it.

contr1but1ons?

Who placed the newspaper advertisement for the spaghetti
dinner?

See Attached

Who paid for the newspaper advertisement?
See Attached

Who authorized the newspaper advertisement?
See Attached

Is "Juneau Alaskans for Congressman Don Young" another name
for your principal campaign committee, Alaskans for Don
Young?

See Attached

If the answer to question number 8 is "yes", why did the
newspaper advertisement fail to state the proper name of the
committee?

See Attached

If the answer to question number 8 is "no", have you
authorized Juneau Alaskans for Congressman Don Young to
receive contributions or make expenditures on your behalf?

N/A
If the answer to question number 10.a. is "yes", why hasn't

the committee registered with the Federal Election
Commission?

N/A




Qdestions to Donald E. Young
Page 2

If the answer to question number 10.a. is "no", how much
money has the committee raised, and how much money has the

committee spent?
N/A

If the answer to question number 8 is "no", provide the
names and addresses of the persons responsible for the
formation and management of the committee.

N/A




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Donald E. Young MUR 1729
Alaskans for Don Young and

Robert Bonhert, as

treasurer

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, recording secretary for the
Federal Election Commission executive session of September 5,
1984, do hereby certify that the Commission decided by a
vote of 5-1 to take the following actions in MUR 1729:

iEn Find reason to believe that Donald E.
Young and Alaskans for Don Young and
Robert Bonhert, as treasurer:

a) violated 11 C.F.R. § 106.3(b) by
failing to report as an expenditure
the cost of a government conveyance
for campaign-related travel; and

violated 2 U.S.C. § 441d(a) and
11 C.F.R. § 110.11(a) by failing
to include an adequate disclaimer
on an advertisement.

Approve the letters and questions attached
to the General Counsel's report dated
August 9, 1984.
Commissioners Elliott, Harris, McDonald, McGarry, and

Reiche voted affiramtively for the decision; Commissioner

Ailkens dissented.
Attest:

tssocee 1) Lot e~

é/ Marjorie W. Emmons
S&cretary of the Commission




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON, D.C. 20463

September 7, 1984

The Honorable Donald E. Young

2331 Rayburn House Office Building
U.S. House of Representatives
Washington, D.C. 20515

RE: MUR 1729
Dear Congressman Young:

The Federal Election Commission notified you on June 26,
1984, of a complaint alleging violations of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the
complaint was forwarded to you at that time. We acknowledge
receipt of your response in this matter which was dated June 29,
1984, and we thank you for your prompt and thorough reply.

Upon further review of the allegations contained in the
complaint, and information supplied by you, the Commission, on
September 5, 1984, determined that there is reason to believe
that you have violated 2 U.S.C. § 441d(a), a provision of the
Act, and 11 C.F.R. § 106.3(b), a regulation promulgated pursuant
to the Act.

In connection with its investigation, the Commission has
issued the attached questions. Please answer the questions under
oath. You may submit any other factual or legal materials which
you believe are relevant to the Commission's investigation of
this matter. Please submit your response within ten days of your
receipt of this notification.

The Office of General Counsel would like to settle this
matter through conciliation prior to a finding of probable cause;
however, in the absence of any information which demonstrates
that no further action should be taken against you, the Office of
General Counsel must proceed to the next compliance stage as
noted on page 2, paragraph 2 of the enclosed procedures.




The Honorable Donald E. Young
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This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. §§ 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you have any questions, please contact Thomas J.

Whitehead, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-
4000.

Sincerely,

<::2%éiknn Elliott
Chairman

Enclosures
Questions
Procedures




QUESTIONS TO DONALD E. YOUNG

Identify the person(s) and/or organization(s) who organized
the spaghetti dinner which took place on April 16, 1984.

what was the purpose of the dinner?

who received proceeds from the dinner?

At any time during the dinner did you:

Speak about the campaign?
Ask for support?
Request contributions?

If the answer to any of the above is "yes", specify what was
said and to whom you said it.

who placed the newspaper advertisement for the spaghetti
dinner?

Who paid for the newspaper advertisement?
who authorized the newspaper advertisement?

Is "Juneau Alaskans for Congressman Don Young" another name
for your principal campaign committee, Alaskans for Don
Young?

If the answer to question number 8 is "yes", why did the
newspaper advertisement fail to state the proper name of the
committee?

If the answer to question number 8 is "no", have you
authorized Juneau Alaskans for Congressman Don Young to
receive contributions or make expenditures on your behalf?

If the answer to question number 10.a. is "yes", why hasn't
the committee registered with the Federal Election
Commission?




Questions to Donald E. Young

Page 2

If the answer to question number 10.a. is "no", how much
money has the committee raised, and how much money has the
committee spent?

If the answer to question number 8 is "no", provide the
names and addresses of the persons responsible for the
formation and management of the committee.




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

September 7, 1984

Robert Bonhert, Treasurer
Alaskans for Don Young
P.O. Box 10298

Anchorage, Alaska 99510

RE: MUR 1729
Dear Mr. Bonhert:

The Federal Election Commission notified you on June 26,
1984, of a complaint alleging violations of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the
complaint was forwarded to you at that time. We acknowledge
receipt of your response which was dated July 12, 1984.

Upon further review of the allegations contained in the
complaint, the Commission, on September 5, 1984, determined that
there is reason to believe that Alaskans for Don Young and you, as
treasurer, have violated 2 U.S.C. § 441d(a), a provision of the
Act, and 11 C.F.R. § 106.3(b), a regulation promulgated pursuant
to the Act.

In connection with its .:vestigation, the Commission has
issued the attached questions. Please answer the questions under
oath. You may submit any other factual or legal materials which
you believe are relevant to the Commission's investigation of this
matter. Please submit your response within ten days of your
receipt of this notification.

The Office of General Counsel would like to settle this
matter through conciliation prior to a finding of probable cause;
however, in the absence of any information which demonstrates
that no further action should be taken against the committee and
you, as treasurer, the Office of General Counsel must proceed to
the next compliance stage as noted on page 2, paragraph 2 of the
enclosed procedures.




Robert Bornhert, Treasurer '
Page 2

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. §§ 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. 1If you have any questions, please contact Thomas J.

Whitehead, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-
4000.

Sincerely,

#@W

e Ann Elliott
Chairman

A]

Enclosures
Questions
Procedures
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QUESTIONS TO ALASKANS FOR DON YOUNG

Identify the person(s) and/or organization(s) who organized
the spaghetti dinner which took place on April 16, 1984.

What was the purpose of the dinner?
Who received proceeds from the dinner?

“At any time during the dinner did Representative Young:
Speak about the campaign?
Ask for support?
Request contributions?

If the answer to any of the above is "yes", specify what was

said and to whom Representative Young said it.

Who placed the newspaper advertisement for the spaghetti
dinner?

Who paid for the newspaper advertisement?
Who authorized the newspaper advertisement?

Is "Juneau Alaskans for Congressman Don Young" another name
for Alaskans for Don Young?

If the answer to guestion number 8 is "yes", why did the
newspaper advertisement fail to state the proper name of the
committee?

If the answer to question number 8 is "no", has
Representative Young authorized Juneau Alaskans for
Congressman Don Young to receive contributions or make
expenditures on his behalf?

If the answer to question number 10.a. is "yes", why hasn't
the committee registered with the Federal Election
Commission?




C.

Questions to Alaskans for Don Young
Page 2

If the answer to guestion number 10.a. is "no", how much
money has the committee raised, and how much money has the
committee spent?

If the answer to question number 8 is "no", provide the
names and addresses of the persons responsible for the
formation and management of the committee.




FEDERAL ELECTION CoMMISSIOKE CEIVED

1325 K Street, N.W. OFHC[OF*HEFEC
Washington, D.C. 204@BMMIcc" v ArARETARY

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

f\

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL BY Mmg%éu '1072"‘g 46

OGC TO THE COMMISSION 8}10 g4 - DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED
BY OGC June 22, 1984
DATE OF NOTIFICATION TO
RESPONDENTS June 26, 1984
STAFF MEMBER
Robert Raich

COMPLAINANT'S NAME: Thomas H. Dahl
RESPONDENTS' NAMES: Donald E. Young
Alaskans for Don Young and 09 4
Robert Bonhert, as Treasurer

RELEVANT STATUTES: 11 C.F.R. § 106.3(b)
2 U.S.C. § 441d4(a)

INTERNAL REPORTS
CHECKED: Public Records

FEDERAL AGENCIES
CHECKED: None

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

Complainant is an opponent of respondent Young for the
Alaska U.S. House seat. Complainant alleged that Young received
transportation to Juneau, Alaska on a U.S. Coast Guard airplane,
and while in Juneau engaged in partisan political activity.

In support of the allegation, complainant attached a copy of
a newspaper advertisement for a "spaghetti dinner for Congressman
Don Young." The advertisement did not state who authorized or
paid for it, but did contain the following message: "Sponsored
By Juneau Alaskans for Congressman Don Young."™ There is no
committee registered with the Commission by that name; however,
Congressman Young's principal campaign committee is called
"Alaskans for Don Young." Congressman Young has no other

authorized committees registered with the Commission.
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FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Congressman Young's use of the government airplane did not
constitute a contribution. The Act, at § 431(8) (A), defines
"contribution®” as a gift of "anything of value made by any
person” or a "payment by any person" (emphasis added). According
to § 431(11), the term "Person . . . does not include the Federal
Government or any authority of the Federal Government."” The
exclusion of the federal government from the meaning of "person"
is repeated at 11 C.F.R. § 100.10.

The regulations at § 106.3 require that a candidate who uses
a government conveyance for campaign travel must report the cost
of the travel as an expenditure. The report filed with the
Commission by Alaskans for Don Young covering the period April 1,
1984 through June 30, 1984, did not list any expenditures for the
cost of the government conveyance. Whether Congressman Young had
to report the cost of the travel turns on whether the dinner was a
campaign-related activity. On the facts presently before the
Commission, the Office of the General Counsel cannot detemine if
the dinner was campaign related. The Committee's response deferred
to the response from the Congressman, and his response referred
only to the use of the Coast Guard plane, except for a brief
statement that the dinner was held after working hours and "was
unrelated and incidental to official activity . . . ." The
response included a substantial volume of documentation indicating
that the Congressman conducted official business on the trip. The

regulations, at § 106.3(b) (3), state that campaign-related activity

does not include "incidental contacts." Attending a campaign
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fundraiser would be more than an "incidental contact," however.
The Commission has stated, "Where a candidate makes one campaign-

related appearance in a city, the trip to that city is considered

campaign-related."” Explanation and Justification of Requlations,

1978, page 11. 1If the April 16 dinner was a campaign event,
§ 106.3 may have been violated.

The disclaimer on the advertisement for the dinner may be in
violation of 2 U.S.C. § 441d(a) and 11 C.F.R. § 110.11(a). If an
advertisement expressly advocates the election or defeat of a
candidate or solicits a contribution, the advertisement must
state who paid for and authorized it. The advertisement in this
matter did not appear to expressly advocate Young's reelection,
but the advertisement did state that there was an admission fee
to attend the dinner. The admission fee was a contribution
within the meaning of § 431(8) (A) of the Act if its purpose was
to influence a federal election. The advertisement did not state
the purpose of the admission fee. The report of Alaskans for Don
Young did not itemize small contributions. With the facts
presently before the Commission, the Office of the General
Counsel cannot determine the purpose of the dinner's admission
fee and therefore cannot determine whether the advertisement
solicited contributions. If the advertisement solicited
contributions, 2 U.S.C. § 441d and 11 C.F.R. § 110.11 have been
violated.

If the entity whose name (Juneau Alaskans for Congressman
Don Young) appears on the advertisement is not in fact the
respondent's principal campaign committee, and the entity is a

political committee within the meaning of 2 U.S.C. § 431(4), the
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entity violated the registration and reporting requirements of
the Act at §§ 433 and 434 and of the regulations at Parts 102 and
104. If the entity is not an authorized committee within the
meaning of 2 U.S.C. § 431(6), the entity also violated
§ 432(e) (4) of the Act and § 102.14(a) of the regulations by
using the name of a candidate in its name. With the facts
presently before the Commission, the Office of the General
Counsel cannot determine the status of the entity or the
violations it may have committed. The Office therefore proposes
to ascertain information about the entity from the respondents.

RECOMMENDATIONS

Find reason to believe that Donald E. Young and Alaskans for
Don Young and Robert Bonhert, as Treasurer:

a) violated 11 C.F.R. § 106.3(b) by failing to report as
an expenditure the cost of a government conveyance for
campaign-related travel; and

violated 2 U.S.C. § 441d(a) and 11 C.F.R. § 110.11(a)

by failing to include an adequate disclaimer on an
advertisement.

Approve the attached letters and questions.

Charles N. Steele
General

st § 166/
LT |

Date neth A. Gross

Associate General Co

Attachments
I. Response from committee
II. Response from Young
III. Advertisement
IV. Letter to Young
V. Letter to committee
VI. Questions to Young
VII. Questions to committee
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Box 100298
Anchorage, Alaska 99510

34 J0Lig P2: 83

Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 1729

Gentlemen:

We have received the notice of complaint referenced above. It is
our understanding that this complaint was responded to directly
by Congressman Young's Washington, D.C. office.

Please contact the Alaskans for Don Young committee if any further

Kb Fhiy

follow-up is required.

Robert J. Bohner
Treasurer

Attachment I

Paid for by Alaskans for Don Young, P.O. Box 100298, Anchorage, Alaska, 99510. Robert ). Bohnert, Treasurer. A copy of
our report Is filed with and avallable for purchase from the Federal Election Commission, Washington, D.C.
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June 29, 1984 Box 177

KODIAK, ALASKA 9961S
>

Mr. Charles N. Steele, General Counsel == 50! FIDERAL BUILDING
The Federal Election Commission R ALSKAE 98

Dear Mr. Steele:

Oon June 28th 1984, I received by certified mail a
copy of a complaint (MUR 1729) filed with you by Mr.
Thomas H. Dahl. Mr. Dahl asserts that I used a United
States Coast Guard aircraft to raise funds for my
reelection campaign. Mr. Dahl's allegation is false
since the aircraft was used to transport myself and
other authorized personnel to Alaska to hold official
Congressional hearings. I have enclosed copies of
correspondence that clearly demonstrate the offical
nature of the hearings and the use of the airplane in
gquestion. An official printed transcript of the
Committee hearing record will be available soon.

The spaghetti dinner Mr. Dahl refers to did take
place, but was held after regular working hours, after
the conclusion of official business involved in the
fielcd hearing. The dinner was unrelated and incidental
to official activity which took place earlier that day.

None of the costs of transportation of myself or
others on the Coast Guard aircraft are allocable to my
campaign committee since the purpose for my being in
Juneau and the purpose of the aircraft use was to
conduct official U.S. Government business. Any costs
associated with campaign activities have been paid by my
campaign committee and have been or will be reported in
standard Federal Election Commission Reports.

If upon review of the enclosed material, you still
have questions concerning the nature of this trip,
please contact me. I would appreciate receiving
notification of any decisions you reach in this matter,

Sipg ely,

o

DON YOUNG, M.C

Attachment II
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The Associated Press
WASHINGTON = — The
4 Senate approved $48 billion in

tax increases today, capping a

week of congressional action to

cut federal budget deficits by
. raising taxes on many people

i .gtiet MO

ment payments to a few special
interests.

. Bleary-eyed senators voted
76-5 to endorse the tax measire
at the end of a 19-hour session.
The Senate then joined the
House in adjourning for a
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: skbws the percent changes in the wholesale price
Apgih 1983 through March 1984.

recess until after Easter.
The legislation would raise
revenues $48 billion over the
next three years. The House
passed a similar $49 billion
measure on Wednesday.
Negotiators from both cham-

Source: US. Labor Department
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SPAGHETT |
DINNER
FOR CONGRESSMAN
DON YOUNG

ANB HALL
320 WEST WILLOUGHBY AVE.
MONDAY, APRIL 16, 1984

5:00-7:00 PM

ADULTS: $6.00
CHILDREN 10 & UNDER $3.00
SENIOR CITIZENS: $3.00

SPONSORED BY er.AU ALASKANS FOR CONGRESSIAN DON YCXJNC
H*********H*i*-k****ﬁ

rather than reducing govern-

bers will work out a com-

Jenate OKs t~g nikes
to reduce federal defieit

promise version of the measure
later. But since the Senate
measure is being folded into a
larger omnibus  deficit-
reduction package, it is unclear
how and when such a com-
promise will be reached.
Drafting a compromise is
weeks away because the House
and Senate also want to settle
on significant reductions in
federal spending that, with the
tax increases, would cut record
budget deficits by up to $150
billion to $200 billion over the
next three years. During that

+ same period, the deficits are

expected to total between $500
billion and $700 billion. :

Major provisions of the
Senate bill that affect in-
dividuals include:

* An extension through 1987
of the 3 percent excise tax on
local and long dxstance
telephone service,

e Raising the liquor tar of
$10.50 per proof gallon to
$12.50. Beer and wine would
not be affected.

¢ Ending in 1988 the pracnce
by which a taxpayer coul
avoid taxation on up to $430 of
interest earned each year.
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We wish to thank the people/
merchants of Juneau for thei
assistance and response to ou
annual Boat Show held i
March. The monies nette
from this activity will go t¢
wards the club’s many civ
projects which benefit t

people of Juneau.

We would hke to congratuls
Pam Karpstein of Juneau w

won our grayd prize trip for

to Hawaii:

ljs trip‘avas ma

pW
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

The Honorable Donald E. Young

2331 Rayburn House Office Building
U.S. Bouse of Representatives
washington, D.C. 20515

RE: MUR 1729
Dear Congressman Young:

The Federal Election Commission notified you on June 26,
1984, of a complaint alleging violations of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the
complaint was forwarded to you at that time. We acknowledge
receipt of your response in this matter which was dated June 29,
1984, and we thank you for your prompt and thorough reply.

Upon further review of the allegations contained in the
complaint, and information supplied by you, the Commission, on
1984, determined that there is reason to believe
that you have violated 2 U.S.C. § 441d(a), a provision of the
Act, and 11 C.F.R. § 106.3(b), a regulation promulgated pursuaat
to the Act.

In connection with its investigation, the Commission has
issued the attached questions. Please answer the questions under
oath. You may submit any other factual or legal materials which
you believe are relevant to the Commission's investigation of
this matter. Please submit your response within ten days of your
receipt of this notification.

The Office of General Counsel would like to settle this
matter through conciliation prior to a £inding of probable cause;
however, in the absence of any information which demonstrates
that no further action should be taken against you, the Office of
General Counsel must proceed to the next compliance stage as
noted on page 2, paragraph 2 of the enclosed procedures.

A
Attachment IV




The Honorable Donald E. Young
Page 2

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. §§ 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. 1If you have any questions, please contact Robert Raich,
the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-4000.

Sincerely,

Enclosures
Questions
Procedures




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Robert Bonhert, Treasurer
Alaskans for Don Young
P.0O. Box 10298

Anchorage, Alaska 99510

MUR 1729
Dear Mr. Bonhert:

The Federal Election Commission notified you on June 26,
1984, of a complaint alleging violations of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"™). A copy of the
complaint was forwarded to you at that time. We acknowledge
receipt of your response which was dated July 12, 1984.

Upon further review of the allegations contained in the
complaint, the Commission, on + 1984, determined that
there is reason to believe that Alaskans for Don Young and ycu, as
treasurer, have violated 2 U.S.C. § 441d(a), a provision of the
Act, and 11 C.F.R. § 106.3(b), a regulation promulgated pursuant
to the Act.

In connection with its investigation, the Commission has
issued the attached questions. Please answer the questions under
oath. You may submit any other factual or legal materials which
you believe are relevant to the Commission's investigation of this
matter. Please submit your response within ten days of your
receipt of this notification.

The Office of General Counsel would like to settle this
matter through conciliation prior to a finding of probable cause;
however, in the absence of any information which demonstrates
that no further action should be taken against the committee and
you, as treasurer, the Office of General Counsel must proceed to
the next compliance stage as noted on page 2, paragraph 2 of the
enclosed procedures.

Attachment V




Robert Bonhert, Treasurer
Page 2

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.8.C. §§ 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you have any questions, please contact Robert Raich,
the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-4000.

Sincerely,

Enclosures
Questions
Procedures




QUESTIONS TO DONALD E. YOUNG

Identify the person(s) and/or organization(s) who organized
the spaghetti dinner which took place on April 16, 1984.

What was the purpose of the dinner?

Who received proceeds from the dinner?

At any time during the dinner did you:

Speak about the campaign?
Ask for support?
Request contributions?
If the answer to any of the above is "yes", specify what was

said and to whom you said it.

Who placed the newspaper advertisement for the spaghetti
dinner?

Who paid for the newspaper advertisement?

Who authorized the newspaper advertisement?

Is "Juneau Alaskans for Congressman Don Young"™ another name
for your principal campaign committee, Alaskans for Don
Young?

If the answer to question number 8 is "yes", why did the
newspaper advertisement fail to state the proper name of the
committee?

If the answer to question number 8 is "no", have you
authorized Juneau Alaskans for Congressman Don Young to
receive contributions or make expenditures on your behalf?

If the answer to question number 1l0.a. is "yes", why hasn't
the committee registered with the Federal Election
Commission?

A
Attachment VI




Questions to Donald E. Young

Page 2

If the answer to question number 10.a. is "no", how much
money has the committee raised, and how much money has the
committee spent?

If the answer to question number 8 is "no®, provide the
names and addresses of the persons responsible for the
formation and management of the committee.




QUESTIONS TO ALASKANS FOR DON YOUNG

Identify the person(s) and/or organization(s) who organized
the spaghetti dinner which took place on April 16, 1984.

What was the purpose of the dinner?
Who received proceeds from the dinner?

At any time during the dinner did Representative Young:

a. Speak about the campaign?

b. Ask for support?

(<t Request contributions?

If the answer to any of the above is "yes", specify what was

said and to whom Representative Young said it.

Who placed the newspaper advertisement for the spaghetti
dinner?

Who paid for the newspaper advertisement?
Who authorized the newspaper advertisement?

Is "Juneau Alaskans for Congressman Don Young" another name
for Alaskans for Don Young?

If the answer to question number 8 is "yes", why did the
newspaper advertisement fail to state the proper name of the
committee?

If the answer to question number 8 is "no", has
Representative Young authorized Juneau Alaskans for
Congressman Don Young to receive contributions or make
expenditures on his behalf?

If the answer to question number 10.a. is "yes", why hasn't
the committee registered with the Federal Election
Commission?

Attachment VII
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Questions to Alaskans for Don Young
Page 2

If the answer to question number 10.a. is "no", how much
money has the committee raised, and how much money has the

committee spent?

If the answer to guestion number 8 is "no", provide the
names and addresses of the persons responsible for the
formation and management of the committee.




CRIVED AT THE FEC
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Box 100298
Anchorage, Alaska 99510

Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 1729
Gentlemen:
We have received the notice of complaint referenced above. It is

our understanding that this complaint was responded to directly
by Congressman Young's Washington, D.C. office.

Please contact the Alaskans for Don Young committee if any further

o

follow-up is required.

Robert J. Bohner
Treasurer

Paid for by Alaskans for Don Young, P.O. Box 100298, Anchorage, Alaska, 99510. Robert |. Bohnert, Treasurer. A copy of
our report is filed with and available for purchase from the Federal Election Commission, Washington, D.C.
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June 29, 1984 Box 177

KODIAK, ALASKA 99615

Mr. Charles N. Steele, General Counsel :i;g::nugrﬁ;z
The Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20515

Dear Mr. Steele:

Oon June 28th 1984, I received by certified mail a
copy of a complaint (MUR 1729) filed with you by Mr,
Thomas H. Dahl. Mr. Dahl asserts that I used a United
States Coast Guard aircraft to raise funds for my
reelection campaign. Mr. Dahl's allegation is false
since the aircraft was used to transport myself and
other authorized personnel to Alaska to hold official
Congressional hearings. I have enclosed copies of
correspondence that clearly demonstrate the offical
nature of the hearings and the use of the airplane in
question. An official printed transcript of the
Committee hearing record will be available soon.

The spaghetti dinner Mr. Dahl refers to did take
place, but was held after regular working hours, after
the conclusion of official business involved in the
field hearing. The dinner was unrelated and incidental
to official activity which took place earlier that day.

None of the costs of transportation of myself or
others on the Coast Guard aircraft are allocable to my
campaign committee since the purpose for my being in
Juneau and the purpose of the aircraft use was to
conduct official U.S. Government business. Any costs
associated with campaign activities have been paid by my
campaign committee and have been or will be reported in
standard Federal Election Commission Reports.

If upon review of the enclosed material, you still
have questions concerning the nature of this trip,
please contact me. I would appreciate receiving
notification of any decisions you reach in this matter.

Si ce}ely,
!

DON YOUNG, M.C

/
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EXPLANATION AND JUSTIFICATION OF
REGULATIONS

Prescribed by the
Federal Election Commission

April 13, 1977

Federal Eection Commission
1325 K Street N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

July 1978




~S Transmittal of micr,
t copies and photocopies
original reports filed with
the Clerk and the Senate
Secretary to the Commission

PART 106 —
ALLOCATION OF
CANDIDATE AND
COMMITTEE ACTIVITIES

§106.1 Allocation of
expenditures among (or
between) candidates and
activities

§106.2 Allocation of expen-
ditures among States by
candidates for Presidential
nomination

§106.3 Allocation of expenses
between campaign and non-
campaign refated travel

This section, which requires the Clerk and the Secretary to furnish
microfilm and photocopies of reports and statements, will permit the
Commission to carry out its statutory dutics to entorce the statute
(2 U.S.C. §437g and to make documents available for public inspec-
tion and copying (2 U.S.C. §438(a) (4) ).

The Commission, the Clerk and the Secretary will work out mutually
agreeable procedures for implementing these sections.

Expenditures made on behalf of more than one candidate are to be ailo-
cated between the candidates based on the proportion of the benefit
which each can reasonably be expected tc derive. For example, a bill-
board which advertised Senate candidate Smith and House candidate
Jones in equal prominence should be allocated 50% - 50%.

Authorized expenditures by a committee or candidate on behal{ of
another candidate are reported as a contribution to the authcrizing
candidate. However, expenditures by political parties under 2 U.S.C.
§441a (d) will only be reported by the party.

The administrative expenses and other non-candidate-related expenses
of a multicandidate committee do not have to be allocated among
candidates, as long as they are not made on behalf of a specific candi-
date. Where such a committee has both Federal and non-Federai
activity, administrative expenses have to be allocated between the two
activities on a reasonable basis.

This section covers the allocation of expenditures of Presidential candi-
dates by State. Generally, expenditures must be attributed to the indiv-
idual States based on the voting age population likely to be influenced
by the expenditure. There are two exceptions: (1) expenditures relating
to a national campaign headquarters need not be attributed to individ-
ual States and (2) expenditures for travel between States need not be
attributed to individual States.

All travel paid for by a candidate’s authorized committees must be
reported.

A candidate’s campaign-related trave! is reportable, no matter who pays
for it. Where a candidate makes one campaign-related appearance ‘n 1
citv, the trip to that city is considered campaign-related. Incidental
contacts on an otherwise non-campaign 5top do not make the stop
campaign-reiated. For exampile, if a canaidate makes a non-poiiticai




PART 107 —
CONVENTION REPORTS

i §107.1 Reports by municipal
. and private host committees

¢ §107.2 Reports by political
parties

... §107.3 Convention reports;
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§107.4 Convention expenses;
definition

PART 108 —
FILING COPIES OF
REPORTS AND

STATEMENTS WITH STATE

OFFICERS

§108.1 Filing requirements

speech to a civic association Iun’m, and on the way out chats with ~
a few attendees about his upcomihg campaign, that conversation would
not convert the appearance into a campaign-related event. However,

if during the course of the speech the candidate asks for support, that
would convert an otherwise non-campaign event into one which is
campaign-related and would require that travel costs be allocated and
reported as expenditures.

Individuals other than candidates have to allocate their mixed cam-
paign/non-campaign travel expenses on a reasonable basis. |f a candi-
date’s spouse and children travel with a candidate but do not campaign,
their expenses are not reportable as expenditures.

Expenses incurred by a candidate for the House or Senate for travel to
or from his State or district and Washington, D.C., are not reportable
as an expenditure unless paid from a campaign account.

Candidates using a Government conveyance for campaign travel must
report as an expenditure the comparable commercial rate for the travel.
For candidates required by law or by national security to have special
staff and equipment, the cost of that travel is exiuded from reportabie
expenditures.

This Section foilows 2 U.S.C. §437.

This section follows 2 U.S.C. §437 but exempts the reporting require-
ment for State and subordinate party committees that spend funds
for delegate and alternate travel expenses and for certain events at the
convention such as receptions. The Commission believes that these
types of expenditures were not intended by the statute to be reported
under 2 U.S.C. §434.

This section requires the convention report to be filed no later than 60
days after the convention but no later than 20 days before the general
election in accordance with 2 U.S.C. §437. If there is financial activity
subsequent to this report, quarterly reports are required to reflect those
transactions in order to obtain full disclosure.

This section merely refers to Part 120 of the convention financing
proposed regulation, which contains a detailed definition of convention
expenses.

NOTE: The reporting requirements for conventions receiving Federal
funds under 26 U.S.C. §9008 are treated in Part 124,

This section follows 2 U.S.C. §439(a).
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DATE:
TIME:

PLACE:

SUBJECT:

WITNESSES:

DATE:
TIME:

PLACE:

SUBJECT:

WITNESSES:

CONTACT:

W.H. Bouse of Representatives
Committee on
Merchant Mavine and Fisheries
Room 1334, Longtworth Mouse Otfice Wuilding
Washington, B.€. 20515

April 6, 1984

NOTICE OF TWO FIELD HEARINGS

Members, Subcommittee on Coast Guard and Navigation

Walter B. Jones, Chairman

l. JUNEAU, ALASKA

Monday, April 16, 1984
1:00 p.m.

Centennial Hall
Egan Drive

Oversight Hearing on Operations in the Seventeenth
Coast Guard District

Representatives from the Coast Guard, National Marine

Fisheries Service, the state of Alaska, and public
witnesses.

2. KODIAK, ALASKA

Wednesday, April 18, 1984
9:30 a.m.

Kodiak Community College
Cutoff Road

Oversight Hearing on Operations in the Seventeenth
Coast Guard District

Public witnesses.

Sandra Holt, Subcommittee on Coast Guard and
Navigation, at 202-226-3533,.
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Members, Committee on Merchant Marine and Fisheries
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The Honorable Walter B. Jones

Chajirman, Committee on Merchant
Marine and Fisheries

1334 Longworth Building

Washington, D.C. 20515

Dear Mr. Chairmans

I am writing to request that the Coast Guard and Navigation
Subcommittee conduct a field hearing in Alaska this spring.

The purpose would be to conduct oversight hearings on Coast
Guard operations in the 17th Coast Guard District, which encom-
passes the entire State of Alaska. As you are aware, the Coast
Guard conducts a variety of activities in Alaska and has vir-
tually every type of Coast Guard facility. In addition, the
field hearings could focus on Arctic transportation and develop-
ment and the need for future Coast Guard resources in that area.

This opportunity would permit us to visit not only special-
ized marine safety, search and rescue, and long range aids to
navigation (LORAN) facilities, but also the large multi-mission
installation they have at Kodiak. This facility combines
virtually all Coast Guard functions and is the site of an air
station, activities support center, communications station, and
berthing fo